
Anna Camanducaia


From: Anna Camanducaia


Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 8:18 PM


To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal


Subject: RE: Following up...


Thank you so much.


I really appreciate it.


Best,


Anna.


Anna Camanducaia


News Producer


32 Avenue of The Americas - 17th Floor


NY - NY


10013


O: 212 652 0460


C: 917 340 0619


From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal [mailto:christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov]


Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 7:10 PM


To: Anna Camanducaia <anna@globotv.com>


Subject: Re: Following up...


Hi- here are the achieves to our public forecasts:


Here is a link to all the 5-day track cones:


https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=5day_cone_no_line_and_wind


Here is a link to all the 5-day wind speed probabilities for >39mph:


https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=wind_probs_34_F120


Here is a link to the archive of all the NHC plots:


https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 5, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Anna Camanducaia <anna@globotv.com> wrote:


https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=5day_cone_no_line_and_wind
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=wind_probs_34_F120
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=5day_cone_no_line_and_wind
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=wind_probs_34_F120
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php


On Sep 5, 2019, at 5:49 PM, Anna Camanducaia <anna@globotv.com> wrote:


Hi Chris,


Thank you so much for your response.


The maps the president twitted is from NOAA though.


Without taking the twitter in consideration or mentioning the president at all, could you clarify if


NOAA predicted at any point Alabama could be hit?


All the best,


Anna.
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Anna Camanducaia


News Producer


32 Avenue of The Americas - 17th Floor


NY - NY


10013


O: 212 652 0460


C: 917 340 0619


From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal [mailto:christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov]


Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 5:43 PM


To: Anna Camanducaia <anna@globotv.com>


Subject: Following up...


Hi Anna-

Thanks for your call. The White House press office can best address the questions that you have.


-Chris


Chris Vaccaro


Senior Media Relations Specialist


NOAA Communications


C:  / O: 202-482-3978
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